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25t November 2015

Dear Ms Bond

Town & Country Planning Act 1990
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990
2-6 Southampton Row & 118 -120 High Holborn, London, WC1B 4AA

| kindly enclose details to discharge the outstanding details under condition 4 and 17(c) of listed building consent
2012/5591/L. | understand that this was discussed with Hannah Walker prior to her departure from the Council.

The general arrangement and design of the shopfronts was approved under application 2013/3570/L on
09.08.2013, with the outstanding matters being the approval of large scale detailed sections, the
position/size/design of the blind box and awning and the shopfront signage.

Condition 4

Notwithstanding the approved plans, detailed plans, section and elevations of the new shopfronts at ground floor
level at a scale of 1:20 and 1:2, including proposed awnings and signage, indicating materials and finishes to be
used shall be submitted to and approved by the Council prior to the commencement of any works on site and the
development shall be carried out in accordance with the approval given.

Condition 17¢c

Details and section of shop front designs, including materials, finishes, window furniture and sections of glazing
bars.

| enclose the following details:

Drawing No. 586dJ063 P1 - Shopfront Window Jamb Detail

Drawing No. 586dJ065 P1 - Typical Detail at Shopfront/ Section

Drawing No. 586dJ066 P1 - Typical Detail at Shopfront/ Plans

Drawing No. 586 GE05 P1 - Proposed Shop Front — Southampton Row
Drawing No. 586GE06 P1 - Proposed Shop Front Elevations - Catton Street



We trust that the submission is sufficient to allow you to approve the relevant information in compliance with the
outstanding details related Conditions 4 and 17¢. However please contact me if you wish to discuss any matters
in the meantime.

Yours sincerely,

David Williams
Director
Planning Resolution Ltd

david@planningresolution.co.uk
tel: 07702 759034
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